

STAR PUBLIC SCHOOL

Dear Parents,

Today's classwork 3rd class

Maths

1 Exam

2 English revision worksheet learn. +
Explain

2 Dance

Today's Homework

English

 English revision worksheet prepare+
learn

Tommorow is the English exam.

Revision

work sheet H.W.

Q.1 - Read the unseen passage carefully and answer the questions that follow.

Riya went to her grandmother's house during the summer holidays. Every morning she watered the plant in the garden and helped her grandmother feed the birds. One day, Riya found a small injured sparrow near the gate. She carefully picked it up and kept it in a basket with soft cloth. She gave the bird some water and grains to eat. After a few days the sparrow became healthy again. It started flying around the

gender happily. Riya and her
grandmother were very happy to see
the bird strong and active. One
morning the sparrow flew away into
the sky. Riya smiled because she had
helped the little bird recover.

21 July 2026



DATE C.W
PAGE Thursday

Q1: Answer the following Questions

Q1 Where did Riya go during the summer holiday.

Ans Riya went to her grand mother's house during the summer holidays.

Q2 What did the sparrow eat?

Ans The sparrow eat grain.

Q3 Fill in the blanks.

1, Riya watered the plants garden.

2, The sparrow was kept in a basket

Ques) write True or False.

1, Riya visited her uncle's house False

2, The sparrow was injured. True

day
question

Ques 1) find the Antonym of hard.
ans soft

Ques 2) Do as directed.

1) Complete the sentence using your own words.

* The poem shows birds living a happy
Organized and discipline life from
Morning until night.

Q2 write True or False

a) The birds work hard in the
Morning and rest in the afternoon. False

Q3 Read these lines and answer the questions
the follow



DATE _____
PAGE _____

Half the day is over now, half
word is done, neatly, featly, the
moss and twigs are blended fear,
flower leaf and stems, all added
one by one.

a What time of the day is being
reffered to here?

Ans Afternoon time of the day is
being reffered to here.

b What activity is being descrided in the
lines? Explain briefly.

ans (Nest building) -> The birds are skillfully
weaving together materials like moss;

feathers
DATE _____
PAGE _____

twings, ~~father~~, flower and stem
set etc.

c Give two pair of rhyming words
from these lines.

ans 1. done - one

2. blended - added

2. "You are ~~the~~ biggest thing on the land
and I am the biggest thing in the
in the sea. If we joint together, we
can rule over all the animals in the
world, and have ~~our~~ way about"
Every thing. "



DATE _____

PAGE _____

a, who said these words, and to whom?

ans whale said to elephant.

b, who overheard the conversation
ans Little brother rabbit

c, did their plan succeed? why or why not?

ans No, because rabbit played clever
Pank

Q4 Answer the following question

Q1 why did the whale and the elephant think they could rule over all the animals in the world?



DATE _____

PAGE _____

the ground and pulled with tremendous strength.

Ques 5- Think and answer

Ans

Ques? Why do you think the whale and the elephant fell for little Brother Rabbit's trick?

Ans They fell for the ^{trick} ~~trick~~ because they were ~~overly~~ confident in ~~their~~ ^{own} strength and ~~too proud~~ ^{Proud} to ~~doubt~~ ^{doubt} ~~themselves~~ ^{themselves} because they liked being ^{strong} praised and called ~~strong~~ mighty and obliging





DATE _____
PAGE _____

What does the birds song tell you
about their attitude towards life

ans These song shows a highly optimistic
and grateful attitude. They focus on the
beauty of nature. The blue skies the fresh
morning breath and the wonder of the
world.

~~Excellent Work~~
~~21/7/26~~